
Meeting of the DDA Board of Directors 
November 26, 2024 - 8:30 a.m. Meeting 

Room A 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Shawn Riley

2. Roll Call – Stacy Pearson

3. Audience Comments (3-minute limit)

4. Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda

5. Consent Agenda
a. September 2024 Financial Statement (Attachment 5.a)
b. October 2024 Financial Statement (Attachment 5.b)
c. September Invoice Report (Attachment 5.c)
d. October Invoice Report (Attachment 5.d)
e. September 23, 2024 Meeting Minutes (Attachment 5.e)
f. September EV Monthly Usage Report (Attachment 5.f)
g. October EV Monthly Usage Report (Attachment 5.g)

6. Presentation of Audit - Sandi Wiktorowski, Finance Director (Attachment 6)

7. Main Street Streetscape Solutions (Attachment 7)
a. OHM Pre-engineering update – Mike Domine (Attachment 7.a)
b. RAP Grant Information - (Attachment 7.b)
c. OHM Grant Preparation Contract – (Attachment 7.c)

8. Committee Updates
a. Design Committee – Robert Miller
b. Marketing Committee – Shawn Riley
c. Parking Committee – Chief Maciag
d. Organizational Committee – DJ Boyd
e. Economic Development Committee – Aaron Cozart

9. DDA Future Meetings / Important Dates (Attachment 9)

10. Board and Staff Communications

11. Adjournment – Next Meeting – December 17, 2024
• PA 57 Required Information Meeting
• Presentation by HP for modifications to Northville Downs project

1



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 09/30/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.21

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

09/30/2024 

Available
Balance

09/30/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 000 
PROPERTY TAXES
248-000-404.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 887,776.00 879,790.00 794,439.69 85,350.31 90.30 
248-000-418.000 PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 0.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 
248-000-451.000 DDA OPERATING LEVY 73,915.00 74,074.00 68,063.07 6,010.93 91.89 

PROPERTY TAXES 960,691.00 952,864.00 862,502.76 90,361.24 90.52 

LICENSES, FEES, & PERMITS
248-000-490.090 NEWSPAPER RACK REGISTRATION FEES 180.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 
248-000-490.100 OUTDOOR DINING/RETAIL PERMIT FEES 16,500.00 16,500.00 729.64 15,770.36 4.42 

LICENSES, FEES, & PERMITS 16,680.00 16,680.00 729.64 15,950.36 4.37 

STATE REVENUES
248-000-573.000 LCSA - PERS PROP TAX REIMBURSEMENT 30,000.00 45,453.00 0.00 45,453.00 0.00 

STATE REVENUES 30,000.00 45,453.00 0.00 45,453.00 0.00 

SALES & SERVICES
248-000-626.000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 350.00 350.00 110.00 240.00 31.43 
248-000-626.110 EV CHARGING STATION REVENUE 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

SALES & SERVICES 850.00 850.00 110.00 740.00 12.94 

INTEREST
248-000-665.000 INTEREST - INVESTMENT POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,679.21 8,320.79 16.79 
248-000-665.190 INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DISTRIBUTED 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,056.08 1,943.92 51.40 
248-000-665.200 LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,391.18 4,608.82 48.79 
248-000-665.400 INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES (500.00) (500.00) (85.72) (414.28) 17.14 
248-000-665.500 INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES (700.00) (700.00) (184.62) (515.38) 26.37 
248-000-665.600 BANK LOCKBOX FEES (550.00) (550.00) (90.99) (459.01) 16.54 
248-000-665.700 CUSTODIAL FEES (130.00) (130.00) (35.82) (94.18) 27.55 
248-000-669.000 UNREALIZED MARKET CHANGE IN INVESTME 0.00 0.00 15,160.51 (15,160.51) 100.00 

INTEREST 21,120.00 21,120.00 22,889.83 (1,769.83) 108.38 

RENTAL INCOME
248-000-667.020 RENT - SHORT TERM 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 

RENTAL INCOME 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
248-000-677.010 SPONSORSHIPS - CONCERTS 32,800.00 32,800.00 21,500.00 11,300.00 65.55 
248-000-677.020 SPONSORSHIPS - SKELETONS 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,350.00 7,650.00 49.00 
248-000-677.030 SPONSORSHIPS - HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
248-000-677.040 SPONSORSHIPS - CHILI COOK OFF 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 54,800.00 54,800.00 28,850.00 25,950.00 52.65 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
248-000-678.000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS 6,000.00 6,000.00 337.50 5,662.50 5.63 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,000.00 6,000.00 337.50 5,662.50 5.63 

FUND BALANCE RESERVE
248-000-699.000 APPROP OF PRIOR YEAR'S SURPLUS 46,930.00 35,069.00 0.00 35,069.00 0.00 

FUND BALANCE RESERVE 46,930.00 35,069.00 0.00 35,069.00 0.00 

11/21/2024 12:32 PM Page: 1/4

Attachment 5.a

2

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,850)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(850,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2318)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2318,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,385)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(385,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4717)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4717,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2604,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5123)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5123,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,526)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(526,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,796)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,566)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(566,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2262,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5203)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5203,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2794,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3689)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3689,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 09/30/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.21

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

09/30/2024 

Available
Balance

09/30/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 000 
    Total Dept 000 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 915,419.73 217,616.27 80.79 

  Revenues 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 915,419.73 217,616.27 80.79 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 573 DPW SERVICES
Unclassified
248-573-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 8,200.00 8,200.00 833.17 7,366.83 10.16 
248-573-707.000 WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME 1,705.00 1,705.00 0.00 1,705.00 0.00 
248-573-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 9,900.00 9,900.00 762.68 9,137.32 7.70 
248-573-801.020 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 500.00 500.00 6.00 494.00 1.20 
248-573-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY 11,165.00 11,165.00 250.00 10,915.00 2.24 

Unclassified 31,470.00 31,470.00 1,851.85 29,618.15 5.88 

Total Dept 573 - DPW SERVICES 31,470.00 31,470.00 1,851.85 29,618.15 5.88 

Department: 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-741-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 23,460.00 23,460.00 5,047.11 18,412.89 21.51 
248-741-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 72,610.00 72,610.00 24,067.27 48,542.73 33.15 
248-741-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 17,755.00 17,755.00 5,783.53 11,971.47 32.57 
248-741-726.000 SUPPLIES 450.00 1,250.00 1,050.99 199.01 84.08 
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS 55,000.00 55,000.00 4,374.78 50,625.22 7.95 
248-741-775.210 SOCIAL DISTRICT EXPENDITURES 2,500.00 3,150.00 2,183.00 967.00 69.30 
248-741-775.900 FUEL & OIL 1,000.00 1,000.00 226.55 773.45 22.66 
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 29,870.00 43,215.00 12,058.81 31,156.19 27.90 
248-741-801.160 RESTROOM PROGRAM 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,204.00 2,796.00 30.10 
248-741-920.010 ELECTRIC POWER 31,940.00 31,940.00 3,447.30 28,492.70 10.79 
248-741-920.020 NATURAL GAS 18,980.00 18,980.00 418.00 18,562.00 2.20 
248-741-920.030 WATER & SEWER SERVICE 10,240.00 10,240.00 2,156.78 8,083.22 21.06 
248-741-938.120 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 38,060.00 38,060.00 527.00 37,533.00 1.38 
248-741-938.160 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
248-741-962.500 VEHICLE INSURANCE 480.00 975.00 730.50 244.50 74.92 
248-741-976.010 SITE AMENITIES 29,000.00 29,000.00 306.10 28,693.90 1.06 
248-741-976.020 PEDESTRIAN PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
248-741-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIP > $5,000 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
248-741-995.405 O/T TO PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FUND 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

Unclassified 482,345.00 477,635.00 63,581.72 414,053.28 13.31 

Total Dept 741 - DESIGN COMMITTEE 482,345.00 477,635.00 63,581.72 414,053.28 13.31 

Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-742-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 18,770.00 18,770.00 4,037.71 14,732.29 21.51 
248-742-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 26,490.00 26,490.00 5,858.60 20,631.40 22.12 
248-742-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 11,195.00 11,195.00 4,049.96 7,145.04 36.18 
248-742-726.000 SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 54,365.00 54,365.00 13,666.72 40,698.28 25.14 
248-742-801.340 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE 1,280.00 1,280.00 607.15 672.85 47.43 
248-742-955.160 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMOTION 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 

11/21/2024 12:32 PM Page: 2/43

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4466,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4465)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4465,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4467)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4467,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2399,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2118)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2118,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2112)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2112,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2153,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(548,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,53)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(53,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2105)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2105,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,40)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(40,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,18)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2133,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2534,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2606,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2119)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2119,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5316)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5316,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2670,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4696,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4720,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2129,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,54)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(54,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2113,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 09/30/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.21

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

09/30/2024 

Available
Balance

09/30/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-742-955.190 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 
248-742-955.310 CONCERTS 32,800.00 32,800.00 16,000.00 16,800.00 48.78 
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT 13,000.00 13,000.00 3,029.99 9,970.01 23.31 
248-742-955.330 HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER EVENT 5,000.00 5,000.00 239.97 4,760.03 4.80 
248-742-955.340 CHILI COOKOFF EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 170,500.00 170,500.00 47,490.10 123,009.90 27.85 

    Total Dept 742 - MARKETING COMMITTEE 170,500.00 170,500.00 47,490.10 123,009.90 27.85 

Department: 743 PARKING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-743-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 9,385.00 9,385.00 2,019.00 7,366.00 21.51 
248-743-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 5,800.00 5,800.00 1,444.66 4,355.34 24.91 
248-743-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 5,120.00 5,120.00 1,700.34 3,419.66 33.21 
248-743-726.000 SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-743-955.200 DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
248-743-995.230 O/T TO PARKING FUND 104,430.00 104,430.00 26,107.50 78,322.50 25.00 

      Unclassified 125,035.00 125,035.00 31,271.50 93,763.50 25.01 

    Total Dept 743 - PARKING COMMITTEE 125,035.00 125,035.00 31,271.50 93,763.50 25.01 

Department: 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-744-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 14,075.00 14,075.00 3,028.34 11,046.66 21.52 
248-744-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 7,730.00 7,730.00 2,472.69 5,257.31 31.99 
248-744-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 7,510.00 7,510.00 2,841.79 4,668.21 37.84 
248-744-726.000 SUPPLIES 1,250.00 1,250.00 617.58 632.42 49.41 
248-744-730.000 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-744-801.190 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,302.09 (1,302.09) 100.00 
248-744-802.010 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL 6,500.00 6,500.00 448.00 6,052.00 6.89 
248-744-853.000 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 900.00 900.00 425.74 474.26 47.30 
248-744-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,215.00 1,215.00 125.55 1,089.45 10.33 
248-744-956.000 CONTINGENCIES 3,270.00 3,270.00 0.00 3,270.00 0.00 
248-744-958.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,100.00 1,100.00 270.00 830.00 24.55 
248-744-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 850.00 850.00 425.00 425.00 50.00 
248-744-962.000 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE PREMI 4,450.00 4,925.00 3,693.00 1,232.00 74.98 
248-744-962.010 INSURANCE - SPECIAL EVENTS POLICY 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,959.17 540.83 78.37 
248-744-965.000 OVERHEAD/INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION 119,980.00 119,980.00 33,365.00 86,615.00 27.81 
248-744-965.010 OVERHEAD/INDIRECT COST SUBSIDY (60,505.00) (60,505.00) (15,126.25) (45,378.75) 25.00 

      Unclassified 110,875.00 111,350.00 35,847.70 75,502.30 32.19 

    Total Dept 744 - ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE 110,875.00 111,350.00 35,847.70 75,502.30 32.19 

Department: 745 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-745-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 28,150.00 28,150.00 6,056.64 22,093.36 21.52 
248-745-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 7,730.00 7,730.00 2,472.71 5,257.29 31.99 
248-745-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 13,645.00 13,645.00 4,123.11 9,521.89 30.22 

11/21/2024 12:32 PM Page: 3/44

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2475)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2475,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2774,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2772)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2772,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2785,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2786)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2786,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2116)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2116,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4721,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3724)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3724,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2130)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2130,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2110,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2191)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2191,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2106)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2106,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,609)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2122,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2266)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2266,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5253)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5253,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3727,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2146)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2146,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2111)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2111,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2131)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2131,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2741)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2741,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5318)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5318,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4865,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4866,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4869,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 09/30/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 25.21

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

09/30/2024 

Available
Balance

09/30/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 745 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-745-726.000 SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 49,625.00 49,625.00 12,652.46 36,972.54 25.50 

    Total Dept 745 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 49,625.00 49,625.00 12,652.46 36,972.54 25.50 

Department: 906 DEBT SERVICE
Unclassified
248-906-995.303 O/T TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 167,421.00 167,421.00 0.00 167,421.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 167,421.00 167,421.00 0.00 167,421.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE 167,421.00 167,421.00 0.00 167,421.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 192,695.33 940,340.67 17.01 

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 915,419.73 217,616.27 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 192,695.33 940,340.67 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 722,724.40 (722,724.40)

11/21/2024 12:32 PM Page: 4/45

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2619,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,911)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','09/30/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 10/31/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

10/31/2024 

Available
Balance

10/31/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 000 
PROPERTY TAXES
248-000-404.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 887,776.00 879,790.00 794,529.69 85,260.31 90.31 
248-000-418.000 PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 0.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 
248-000-451.000 DDA OPERATING LEVY 73,915.00 74,074.00 68,347.10 5,726.90 92.27 

PROPERTY TAXES 960,691.00 952,864.00 862,876.79 89,987.21 90.56 

LICENSES, FEES, & PERMITS
248-000-490.090 NEWSPAPER RACK REGISTRATION FEES 180.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 
248-000-490.100 OUTDOOR DINING/RETAIL PERMIT FEES 16,500.00 16,500.00 729.64 15,770.36 4.42 

LICENSES, FEES, & PERMITS 16,680.00 16,680.00 729.64 15,950.36 4.37 

STATE REVENUES
248-000-573.000 LCSA - PERS PROP TAX REIMBURSEMENT 30,000.00 45,453.00 45,452.90 0.10 100.00 

STATE REVENUES 30,000.00 45,453.00 45,452.90 0.10 100.00 

SALES & SERVICES
248-000-626.000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 350.00 350.00 110.00 240.00 31.43 
248-000-626.110 EV CHARGING STATION REVENUE 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

SALES & SERVICES 850.00 850.00 110.00 740.00 12.94 

INTEREST
248-000-665.000 INTEREST - INVESTMENT POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,533.86 5,466.14 45.34 
248-000-665.190 INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DISTRIBUTED 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,738.99 1,261.01 68.47 
248-000-665.200 LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,891.08 3,108.92 65.46 
248-000-665.400 INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES (500.00) (500.00) (134.14) (365.86) 26.83 
248-000-665.500 INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES (700.00) (700.00) (184.62) (515.38) 26.37 
248-000-665.600 BANK LOCKBOX FEES (550.00) (550.00) (124.88) (425.12) 22.71 
248-000-665.700 CUSTODIAL FEES (130.00) (130.00) (48.30) (81.70) 37.15 
248-000-669.000 UNREALIZED MARKET CHANGE IN INVESTME 0.00 0.00 10,254.19 (10,254.19) 100.00 

INTEREST 21,120.00 21,120.00 22,926.18 (1,806.18) 108.55 

RENTAL INCOME
248-000-667.020 RENT - SHORT TERM 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 

RENTAL INCOME 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
248-000-677.010 SPONSORSHIPS - CONCERTS 32,800.00 32,800.00 21,500.00 11,300.00 65.55 
248-000-677.020 SPONSORSHIPS - SKELETONS 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,044.10 955.90 93.63 
248-000-677.030 SPONSORSHIPS - HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER 5,000.00 5,000.00 900.00 4,100.00 18.00 
248-000-677.040 SPONSORSHIPS - CHILI COOK OFF 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 54,800.00 54,800.00 36,444.10 18,355.90 66.50 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
248-000-678.000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS 6,000.00 6,000.00 337.50 5,662.50 5.63 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,000.00 6,000.00 337.50 5,662.50 5.63 

FUND BALANCE RESERVE
248-000-699.000 APPROP OF PRIOR YEAR'S SURPLUS 46,930.00 35,069.00 0.00 35,069.00 0.00 

FUND BALANCE RESERVE 46,930.00 35,069.00 0.00 35,069.00 0.00 

11/21/2024 12:29 PM Page: 1/4

Attachment 5.b

6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,850)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(850,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2318)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2318,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,385)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(385,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4717)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4717,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2604,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5123)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5123,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,526)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(526,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,796)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,566)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(566,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2262,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5203)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5203,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2794,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3689)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3689,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 10/31/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

10/31/2024 

Available
Balance

10/31/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 000 
    Total Dept 000 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 968,877.11 164,158.89 85.51 

  Revenues 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 968,877.11 164,158.89 85.51 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 573 DPW SERVICES
Unclassified
248-573-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 8,200.00 8,200.00 973.46 7,226.54 11.87 
248-573-707.000 WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME 1,705.00 1,705.00 1,544.88 160.12 90.61 
248-573-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 9,900.00 9,900.00 2,227.22 7,672.78 22.50 
248-573-801.020 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 500.00 500.00 24.60 475.40 4.92 
248-573-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY 11,165.00 11,165.00 697.55 10,467.45 6.25 

      Unclassified 31,470.00 31,470.00 5,467.71 26,002.29 17.37 

    Total Dept 573 - DPW SERVICES 31,470.00 31,470.00 5,467.71 26,002.29 17.37 

Department: 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-741-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 23,460.00 23,460.00 6,729.50 16,730.50 28.68 
248-741-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 72,610.00 72,610.00 28,508.37 44,101.63 39.26 
248-741-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 17,755.00 17,755.00 7,530.90 10,224.10 42.42 
248-741-726.000 SUPPLIES 450.00 1,250.00 1,162.88 87.12 93.03 
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS 55,000.00 55,000.00 4,308.68 50,691.32 7.83 
248-741-775.210 SOCIAL DISTRICT EXPENDITURES 2,500.00 3,150.00 2,183.00 967.00 69.30 
248-741-775.900 FUEL & OIL 1,000.00 1,000.00 338.73 661.27 33.87 
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 29,870.00 43,215.00 18,241.08 24,973.92 42.21 
248-741-801.160 RESTROOM PROGRAM 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,512.00 2,488.00 37.80 
248-741-920.010 ELECTRIC POWER 31,940.00 31,940.00 5,513.78 26,426.22 17.26 
248-741-920.020 NATURAL GAS 18,980.00 18,980.00 719.27 18,260.73 3.79 
248-741-920.030 WATER & SEWER SERVICE 10,240.00 10,240.00 4,475.70 5,764.30 43.71 
248-741-938.120 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 38,060.00 38,060.00 527.00 37,533.00 1.38 
248-741-938.160 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
248-741-962.500 VEHICLE INSURANCE 480.00 975.00 730.50 244.50 74.92 
248-741-976.010 SITE AMENITIES 29,000.00 29,000.00 306.10 28,693.90 1.06 
248-741-976.020 PEDESTRIAN PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
248-741-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIP > $5,000 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
248-741-995.405 O/T TO PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FUND 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 482,345.00 477,635.00 82,787.49 394,847.51 17.33 

    Total Dept 741 - DESIGN COMMITTEE 482,345.00 477,635.00 82,787.49 394,847.51 17.33 

Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-742-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 18,770.00 18,770.00 5,383.61 13,386.39 28.68 
248-742-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 26,490.00 26,490.00 7,747.93 18,742.07 29.25 
248-742-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 11,195.00 11,195.00 5,487.20 5,707.80 49.01 
248-742-726.000 SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 54,365.00 54,365.00 16,546.72 37,818.28 30.44 
248-742-801.340 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE 1,280.00 1,280.00 672.70 607.30 52.55 
248-742-955.160 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMOTION 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 

11/21/2024 12:29 PM Page: 2/47

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4466,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4465)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4465,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4467)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4467,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2399,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2118)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2118,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2112)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2112,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2153,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(548,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,53)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(53,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2105)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2105,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,40)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(40,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,18)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2133,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2534,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2606,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2119)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2119,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5316)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5316,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2670,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4696,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4720,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2129,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,54)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(54,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2113,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 10/31/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

10/31/2024 

Available
Balance

10/31/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-742-955.190 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 
248-742-955.310 CONCERTS 32,800.00 32,800.00 22,000.00 10,800.00 67.07 
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT 13,000.00 13,000.00 5,462.99 7,537.01 42.02 
248-742-955.330 HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER EVENT 5,000.00 5,000.00 348.93 4,651.07 6.98 
248-742-955.340 CHILI COOKOFF EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 170,500.00 170,500.00 63,650.08 106,849.92 37.33 

    Total Dept 742 - MARKETING COMMITTEE 170,500.00 170,500.00 63,650.08 106,849.92 37.33 

Department: 743 PARKING COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-743-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 9,385.00 9,385.00 2,691.99 6,693.01 28.68 
248-743-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 5,800.00 5,800.00 1,841.26 3,958.74 31.75 
248-743-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 5,120.00 5,120.00 2,260.47 2,859.53 44.15 
248-743-726.000 SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-743-955.200 DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
248-743-995.230 O/T TO PARKING FUND 104,430.00 104,430.00 52,215.00 52,215.00 50.00 

      Unclassified 125,035.00 125,035.00 59,008.72 66,026.28 47.19 

    Total Dept 743 - PARKING COMMITTEE 125,035.00 125,035.00 59,008.72 66,026.28 47.19 

Department: 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-744-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 14,075.00 14,075.00 4,037.78 10,037.22 28.69 
248-744-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 7,730.00 7,730.00 3,265.90 4,464.10 42.25 
248-744-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 7,510.00 7,510.00 3,857.53 3,652.47 51.37 
248-744-726.000 SUPPLIES 1,250.00 1,250.00 617.58 632.42 49.41 
248-744-730.000 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
248-744-801.190 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,302.09 (1,302.09) 100.00 
248-744-802.010 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL 6,500.00 6,500.00 616.00 5,884.00 9.48 
248-744-853.000 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 900.00 900.00 575.74 324.26 63.97 
248-744-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,215.00 1,215.00 150.43 1,064.57 12.38 
248-744-956.000 CONTINGENCIES 3,270.00 3,270.00 0.00 3,270.00 0.00 
248-744-958.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,020.00 80.00 92.73 
248-744-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 850.00 850.00 425.00 425.00 50.00 
248-744-962.000 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE PREMI 4,450.00 4,925.00 3,693.00 1,232.00 74.98 
248-744-962.010 INSURANCE - SPECIAL EVENTS POLICY 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,959.17 540.83 78.37 
248-744-965.000 OVERHEAD/INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION 119,980.00 119,980.00 93,355.00 26,625.00 77.81 
248-744-965.010 OVERHEAD/INDIRECT COST SUBSIDY (60,505.00) (60,505.00) (45,378.75) (15,126.25) 75.00 

      Unclassified 110,875.00 111,350.00 69,496.47 41,853.53 62.41 

    Total Dept 744 - ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE 110,875.00 111,350.00 69,496.47 41,853.53 62.41 

Department: 745 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-745-706.000 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME 28,150.00 28,150.00 8,075.52 20,074.48 28.69 
248-745-709.000 WAGES - PART TIME 7,730.00 7,730.00 3,265.91 4,464.09 42.25 
248-745-725.000 FRINGE BENEFITS 13,645.00 13,645.00 5,540.44 8,104.56 40.60 

11/21/2024 12:29 PM Page: 3/48

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2475)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2475,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2774,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2772)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2772,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2785,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2786)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2786,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2116)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2116,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4721,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3724)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3724,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2130)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2130,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2110,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2191)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2191,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2106)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2106,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,609)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2122,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2266)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2266,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5253)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5253,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3727,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2146)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2146,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2111)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2111,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2131)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2131,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2741)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2741,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5318)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5318,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4865,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4866,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4869,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
Balance As Of 10/31/2024

% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.70

GL Number Description

24-25
Original
Budget 

24-25
Amended
Budget 

YTD Balance

10/31/2024 

Available
Balance

10/31/2024 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 745 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Unclassified
248-745-726.000 SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

      Unclassified 49,625.00 49,625.00 16,881.87 32,743.13 34.02 

    Total Dept 745 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 49,625.00 49,625.00 16,881.87 32,743.13 34.02 

Department: 906 DEBT SERVICE
Unclassified
248-906-995.303 O/T TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 167,421.00 167,421.00 2,557.50 164,863.50 1.53 

      Unclassified 167,421.00 167,421.00 2,557.50 164,863.50 1.53 

    Total Dept 906 - DEBT SERVICE 167,421.00 167,421.00 2,557.50 164,863.50 1.53 

  Expenditures 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 299,849.84 833,186.16 26.46 

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 968,877.11 164,158.89 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,137,271.00 1,133,036.00 299,849.84 833,186.16 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 669,027.27 (669,027.27)

11/21/2024 12:29 PM Page: 4/49

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2619,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,911)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','10/31/2024',0,0)


INVOICE DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
POST DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

POSTED AND UNPOSTED
OPEN AND PAID

GL Number
Invoice 
Line Desc Vendor Name

Invoice
Description Amount 

Check
Number 

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Department: 524 MILL RACE VILLAGE MAINTENANCE
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES KONE,  INC. SEPTEMBER 2024 MAINTENANCE PERIOD 87.60 124087
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ERIBERTO MENDOZA LAWN SERVICE 9/3 447.53 124178
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ERIBERTO MENDOZA LAWN SERVICE 9/9 447.53 124178
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ERIBERTO MENDOZA LAWN SERVICE 9/16 447.53 500672
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ERIBERTO MENDOZA LAWN SERVICE 9/23 447.53 500672

  Total Department 524 MILL RACE VILLAGE MAINTENANCE 1,877.72 

Total Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,877.72 

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Department: 000 
248-000-665.500 INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES ROBINSON CAPITAL MANAGEMEN SEPT MGMT FEES 65.33 500669

  Total Department 000 65.33 

Department: 573 DPW SERVICES
248-573-801.020 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE NORTHVILLE CITY CAR WASH L PD CAR WASHES   (DPWX2) MARCH 2024 TH 6.00 124156

  Total Department 573 DPW SERVICES 6.00 

Department: 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 291.10 8
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6035322532048778 15.97 124194
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS ADORN LLC FLORAL AROUND DOWNTOWN FRAME 76.50 124180
248-741-775.210 SOCIAL DISTRICT EXPENDITUR AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I BAG TOSS & BAGS 221.56 500692
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CAMTRONICS COMMUNICATION C SOFTWARE SERVICE SUPPORT / CAMERAS 78.16 124108
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES DUFF UNIVERSAL LIFE SOLUTI TRASH DUTY 225.00 124181
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6035322532048778 34.97 124194
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, PHONE / INTERNET 299.00 500852
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS MAIN STREET PRELIMINARY STUDY 1,828.50 124162
248-741-801.160 RESTROOM PROGRAM JOHN'S SANITATION PORTA JOHN MARY ALEX PARKING DECK 308.00 124085
248-741-801.160 RESTROOM PROGRAM JOHN'S SANITATION SKELETON PORTA POTTY 280.00 124159
248-741-920.010 8670805 - 118 N CENTER - D DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/15/24 - 9//13/24 188.14 124134
248-741-920.010 8186976 - 150 E MAIN - J DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/15/24 - 9//13/24 403.89 124134
248-741-920.010 8981178 - 200 GRISWOLD - X DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/15/24 - 9//13/24 40.12 124134
248-741-920.010 5579639 - 127 MARY ALEX - DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/15/24 - 9//13/24 82.06 124134
248-741-920.010 8671921 - 127 E MAIN - CC DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/15/24 - 9//13/24 94.03 124134
248-741-920.010 5691568 - 112 N WING - Y DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/24/24 - 9/23/24 132.21 124152
248-741-920.010 8046563 - 126 N WING - AA DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 8/24/24 - 9/23/24 18.83 124152
248-741-976.010 SITE AMENITIES GRAINGER STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 206.60 124082

  Total Department 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE 4,824.64 

Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES JEANNE A. MICALLEF OCTOBER MARKETING 2,000.00 124062
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES KIMPRINT INC EVENT POSTCARDS 332.00 124142
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES NORTH RIVER CREATIVE LLC SKELETONS AND OCT MARKETING 560.00 124170
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES KIMPRINT INC OCTOBER POSTCARDS 332.00 500621
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES AARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC. KIOSK SIGNS 315.00 124154
248-742-801.340 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE CONSTANT CONTACT CONSTANT CONTACT 65.55 500692
248-742-955.310 CONCERTS JAG ENTERTAINMENT SUMMER CONCERTS 8,000.00 124092
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT AARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC. SKELETON SIGNS 425.00 124081
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT FACE FLAIR LLC SKELETON FACE PAINT AND BALLOONS 1,100.00 124183
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I SKELETON UP LIGHTS 239.99 500692

11/21/2024 12:15 PM Page: 1/3

Attachment 5.c

10

javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(D2FFNBb2dCZfr1mnh67LKQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(0/bqGgZHeX/WaYwvvh35mw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(0/bqGgZHeX/WaYwvvh35mw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(aIs7B+klpIX5SCyGHXpN4Q==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(aIs7B+klpIX5SCyGHXpN4Q==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(sDFc6W/7zf6XrMiK8RDqDQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(t+h1lNbGvRQCx2dCOuct3w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PQom8yNbH22bl4AKiM9RIg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(C3kNwwMWEBpeIQGviY0xWw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(vk3w0Ci8Yo0KE/9ZLSMn9g==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(k9Y/SmCvAtgdoIfhbscBTA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(w+SxWujFWfTRTE2OxEZKmQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(0GyCbmFSWv9RSvZm+9jnBA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(C3kNwwMWEBpeIQGviY0xWw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(xRmok6mny1efqYALpa/4hQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(I3zkDK/2nJib6vCXQDtCSA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(LZG58hAhsm2SkA24lp7eNg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zD+qLoqGLbL8ZSP3svGVWQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zD+qLoqGLbL8ZSP3svGVWQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zD+qLoqGLbL8ZSP3svGVWQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zD+qLoqGLbL8ZSP3svGVWQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zD+qLoqGLbL8ZSP3svGVWQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(p2t3s4bV3mbU6xXU0PM5Ig==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(p2t3s4bV3mbU6xXU0PM5Ig==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(HvTVNKlT5840xnV7SfsmzQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(fPamOd29ShI/3FJFzlofpw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(A4jyGzYfnOWItTP2NOQJDA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(9fScdBYTmarXtdLDKl+5iw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(jVrX1Mxq/FiNQpPEFDd0SQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(472OduHEC+ETF1O/E28Igg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(k9Y/SmCvAtgdoIfhbscBTA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(W1Ui8JIQJ42ccaVLnLT+rg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(sg/rFFfymDd/0wzHE+uoQA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(g8ZvYoXNgPYL6PPEjc0y1w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(k9Y/SmCvAtgdoIfhbscBTA==)


INVOICE DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
POST DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

POSTED AND UNPOSTED
OPEN AND PAID

GL Number
Invoice 
Line Desc Vendor Name

Invoice
Description Amount 

Check
Number 

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT AARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC. KIOSK SIGNS 385.00 124154
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT DETROIT CIRCUS STILT WALKER AND FIRE PERFORMER 880.00 124175
248-742-955.330 HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER EVENT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I HOLIDAY LIGHTING SKELETONS 239.97 500852

  Total Department 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE 14,874.51 

Department: 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE
248-744-726.000 SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I ETHERNET CABLE - STACY'S OFFICE 8.95 500692
248-744-801.190 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVI COMCAST CORPORATION DSL SERVICES 275.79 500692
248-744-801.190 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVI COMCAST CORPORATION DSL 275.79 500852
248-744-853.000 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, PHONE SERVICE 33.00 500852
248-744-853.000 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, PHONE & INTERNET 32.97 500594
248-744-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING MODERN BUSINESS MACHINES I PD COPIER SEPT 46.76 124173
248-744-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MICHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIAT MDA CONFERENCE NOV 2024 425.00 124139

  Total Department 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE 1,098.26 

Total Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 20,868.74 

11/21/2024 12:15 PM Page: 2/311

javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(472OduHEC+ETF1O/E28Igg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(S/gH1/OrJkh2sBjsre/m2w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(k9Y/SmCvAtgdoIfhbscBTA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(k9Y/SmCvAtgdoIfhbscBTA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(Arnw/cocMbKtzSd4logtpA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(sJb6DauUDyp2N2r7gF8B5Q==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(zyRG3ft535xYBzLMvYFyPA==)


INVOICE DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
POST DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

POSTED AND UNPOSTED
OPEN AND PAID

GL Number
Invoice 
Line Desc Vendor Name

Invoice
Description Amount 

Check
Number 

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Department: 524 MILL RACE VILLAGE MAINTENANCE
101-524-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES KONE,  INC. OCTOBER 2024 MAINTENANCE PERIOD 87.60 500732

  Total Department 524 MILL RACE VILLAGE MAINTENANCE 87.60 

Total Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 87.60 

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Department: 573 DPW SERVICES
248-573-801.020 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION ANNUAL SERVICE 18.60 500788

  Total Department 573 DPW SERVICES 18.60 

Department: 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE
248-741-726.000 SUPPLIES STAPLES CREDIT PLAN TONER 111.89 500852
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES (291.10) 8
248-741-775.200 DOWNTOWN MATERIALS GAJE WAREHOUSE BOWS FOR HOLIDAY LAMPPOSTS 225.00 500739
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CAMTRONICS COMMUNICATION C SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM 78.16 124179
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENT ASS'N TRASH FOR 3 VISITS, 2 SAT 1 SUN 225.00 500718
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES DUFF UNIVERSAL LIFE SOLUTI TRASH DUTY 225.00 500674
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES MARC DUTTON IRRIGATION, IN IRRIGATION LEAK REPAIR 215.00 500722
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ORCHARD,HILTZ & MCCLIMENT MAIN ST PRELIMINARY STUDY 2,519.50 500733
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES MARC DUTTON IRRIGATION, IN WINTERIZING DOWNTOWN 1,000.00 500722
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CAMTRONICS COMMUNICATION C UPGRADE TO POWER SUPPLY FOR PRIMARY R 1,754.61 500756
248-741-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES LONG MECHANICAL SERVICE, I BOILER INSPECTION 165.00 500785
248-741-801.160 RESTROOM PROGRAM JOHN'S SANITATION DOWNTOWN RESTROOMS 308.00 500649
248-741-920.010 ELECTRIC POWER DTE ENERGY 9100-4051-9951 - AUGUST 2024 STREET L 1,188.96 500634
248-741-920.010 8670805 - 118 N CENTER - D DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 9/14/24 - 10/14/24 230.39 500720
248-741-920.010 8186976 - 150 E MAIN - J DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 9/14/24 - 10/14/24 407.53 500720
248-741-920.010 8981178 - 200 GRISWOLD - X DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 9/14/24 - 10/14/24 44.10 500720
248-741-920.010 5579639 - 127 MARY ALEX - DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 9/14/24 - 10/14/24 95.72 500720
248-741-920.010 8671921 - 127 E MAIN - CC DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC CHARGES 9/14/24 - 10/14/24 99.78 500720
248-741-920.020 ACCT #100000128007 CONSUMERS ENERGY ACCT #100000128007 - GAS USAGE 8/29/2 132.13 500630
248-741-920.020 ACCT #100065839753 CONSUMERS ENERGY ACCT #100065839753 - GAS USAGE 8/29/2 18.12 500631
248-741-920.020 ACCT #1000 0012 8007 CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS USAGE 9/28 - 10/29/24 133.21 500779
248-741-920.020 ACCT #1000 6583 9753 CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS USAGE 9/28 - 10/29/24 17.81 500779

  Total Department 741 DESIGN COMMITTEE 8,903.81 

Department: 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES NORTH RIVER CREATIVE LLC GRAPHICS FOR NEWSLETTER AND PRINT 630.00 500659
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES JEANNE A. MICALLEF MARKETING 2,100.00 500620
248-742-801.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES KIMPRINT INC HOLIDAY POSTCARDS 150.00 500711
248-742-801.340 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE CONSTANT CONTACT CONSTANT CONTACT 65.55 500852
248-742-955.310 CONCERTS JAG ENTERTAINMENT SEPTEMBER CONCERTS 6,000.00 500656
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT JAG ENTERTAINMENT SKELETON CONCERT 1,900.00 500656
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT AARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC. SKELETON SIGNS FOR NEW SPONSORS 33.00 500641
248-742-955.320 SKELETONS EVENT JOHN ANGEVINE PUMPKIN CARVER SKELETONS 500.00 500675
248-742-955.330 HOLIDAY TO REMEMBER EVENT AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, I CANDYCANES FOR SANTA 108.96 500852

  Total Department 742 MARKETING COMMITTEE 11,487.51 

Department: 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE
248-744-802.010 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL GIARMARCO, MULLINS, & HORT LEGAL FEES - GENERAL SEPT 2024 168.00 500622
248-744-958.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES MICHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIAT MDA DUES 750.00 124060

  Total Department 744 ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITTEE 918.00 

11/21/2024 12:18 PM Page: 1/3

Attachment 5.d

12

javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(bbqpPrLj2h2vG7pnPtMqXQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(LQs3UQbfD7q1hyFWyi0nKg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PQom8yNbH22bl4AKiM9RIg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(75mqHMbsYp0sbpIZnKIoHg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(/9CkQlY/CexXuhVBkRN50w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(txwr9ueHj4OQpWv8G5qlLQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(McRaFR5RpS5eEfEF2G73xA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(YoMWoD0IMhgLcvNPFxSJiQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(HZGedaYwXdpW2C4B++VrLw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(YoMWoD0IMhgLcvNPFxSJiQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(HjfYnxiY9Exy3q57sBAuGw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(7o2iMZPSiZcXFiEM+yG/qQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(S0rtSoGn0haRevNxQWDC4g==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(4qfU7ET8mFXQj7Xsycmz6w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(5yE1hrpmHrCmFGq4HhWUqA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(5yE1hrpmHrCmFGq4HhWUqA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(5yE1hrpmHrCmFGq4HhWUqA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(5yE1hrpmHrCmFGq4HhWUqA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(5yE1hrpmHrCmFGq4HhWUqA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(iCSSSCPTN2gpWHvLlgv3tw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(ODJ6NfKmu41dDtqMCReoMA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(UzFjlCQwbhAEk+AtO5GqAQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(UzFjlCQwbhAEk+AtO5GqAQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(+mJFl9PiJLxCyKZ5KrVHQw==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(oYGZtYUDA/4mpV3X6f/2FA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(SLKq+04crQEv3MFSKAA+3w==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(oNKPgdbU3nJHOVQ1UEnDbA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(oNKPgdbU3nJHOVQ1UEnDbA==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(0kBZuEdcdX7ioCjCY5RqbQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(MbqaH4siCEeFc7ozquV8qg==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(PJZe0AZ4vYImilVJfPEhYQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(OE72Fgqb4P7aBf1Pj0LYMQ==)
javascript:invoiceDistributionReportDrillDown(HA733bKyGGTlP5YsZ5a4Bg==)


INVOICE DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE
POST DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024

POSTED AND UNPOSTED
OPEN AND PAID

GL Number
Invoice 
Line Desc Vendor Name

Invoice
Description Amount 

Check
Number 

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Total Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 21,327.92 

11/21/2024 12:18 PM Page: 2/313



Downtown Development Authority 
Meeting of the DDA Board of Directors 

September 24, 2024 

The September 24, 2024 meeting of the DDA Board of Directors was called to order at 
8:01 am. 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Mayor Brian Turnbull, Amy Bonser, DJ Boyd, Margene Buckhave, Aaron Cozart, 
Mike Jaafar, Jim Long, Ryan McKindles, Robert Miller, Shawn Riley 
Absent: David Cole 
Also Present: Barbara Moroski Browne / Mayor Pro Tem, Lori Ward / DDA Director, 
Stacy Pearson / Assistant DDA Director, George Lahanas / City Manager, Tony Chubb / 
City Attorney, Alan Maciag / Police Chief, Dave Gutman /Sustainability Team, Tim Gilbert 
/ Northville Chamber of Commerce, Deanna Gilbert / Northville Chamber of Commerce, 
Fred Sheil 

AUDIENCE COMMENT None 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by McKindles, seconded by Turnbull to approve the agenda and consent 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously.  

INFORMATIONAL MEETING – PA 57 

Ward led a presentation of the informational meeting report, sharing that in 2018 the 
Michigan State Law governing Downtown Development Authorities consolidated all of the 
various acts into one, PA 57.  PA 57 requires the DDA to host two informational meetings 
a year for financial and project updates and project.  Ward noted that all impacted taxing 
jurisdictions receive an invitation to the informational meeting and received detailed 
reports.  Ward then discussed the financial reports in detail as well as project 
prioritization; noting that strategic plans were created with Becket and Rader last year. 
Those strategic plans projected costs per project and included direction from the DDA’s 
Economic Development Committee.   

Ward presented a list of updates from the DDA’s five standing committees that start the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024. Current Committee Chairs include Robert Miller - 
Design Committee, Aaron Cozart - Economic Development Committee, Shawn Riley - 
Marketing Committee, Chief Al Maciag - Parking Committee, DJ Boyd - Organizational 
Committee.  The chair from each committee then took the floor to discuss additional 
information to augment Ward’s presentation on their individual committee’s list  

Attachment 5.e

14



 
 
 
 
 
of projects and needs.  Miller shared that the next Design Committee meeting would be 
held on October 9, 2024 to discuss parklets, the beautification of downtown along with a 
focus on the connection to the Northville Downs Project.  Cozart discussed the EDC’s 
development of a downtown pedestrian plan, parklets, project financing, bonding 
initiatives, and grants to fund projects.  Long flagged an issue on project prioritization of 
the two-way traffic study for Mary Alexander Court, requesting to take the study from 
high to low priority on the EDC agenda.  Miller clarified that the note of “high prioritization” 
was for the improvements to the back of buildings not only for traffic.  No changes were 
requested to be made to the list of projects.  Ward presented on the Parking Committee 
sharing that consultants Fishbeck Associates is conducting a parking study for the 
management of parking and financing improvements that are scheduled.  Ward added 
that the police department is testing a new app that will be utilized when the study is 
done. In addition, a city-wide parking map is being redeveloped, and the parking deck 
and parking lot repairs are being explored.  Ward also shared that new surveillance has 
been installed with more desired for the next year.  Riley shared that the Marketing 
Committee is moving forward showcasing events within the DDA along with other city 
organizations via bimonthly event cards, as well as looking to issue an RFP for DDA 
marking services that would include an update to the walking map, and looking to the 
future partnerships with the Chamber for music in 2025.  Ward presented the 
Organization Committee update of the quarterly budget, and noted that the end of the 
budget year was June 30, 2024.   
 
PEDESTRIAN PLAN / EXPANDED RETAIL / DINING  
 
Lahanas gave an update on the advisory ballot noting that council made a decision to not 
contest the Secretary of State’s decision to not include it on the ballot; thus county clerks 
removed thus it will not be on the ballot for either Wayne or Oakland County. 
 
Ward gave an update on the Let’s Open Northville lawsuit, noting that four individuals in 
senior leadership would be deposed. The lawsuit is proceeding and staff will be deposed 
on October 18, 2024. 
 
Ward reported that OHM was working on a pre-engineering curbless street study that 
should be completed at the end of the month. The report will include several design 
options. cost estimates a schedule and funding options. This will assist the DDA in making 
a more informed decision on how to move forward. 
 
Ward concluded with an update from the EDC subcommittee, sharing that the EDC has 
been meeting to determine how to move forward with a plan to enhance the vibrancy of 
downtown regardless of road.  Ward said that the key piece of this discussion was the 
desire to access outdoor dining from the sidewalks, multiple options were discussed with 
a final choice to explore the concept of parklets. A subcommittee was formed including 
Robert Miller, John Carter, Greg Presley, Michelle Aniol, and DDA staff with exploration 
topics and meetings that included Mike Domine / DPW, Chief Al Maciag and Captain  

15



Dustin Krueger/ NCPD, and Chief Matt Samhat / NCFD. Ward concluded that the next 
step would be a discussion with restaurants and merchants after full costs were flushed 
out to gauge their desired involvement.  Future and next steps were discussed with the 
group.  Ward shared that the subcommittee would meet prior to the next DDA board 
meeting and will report updated findings at that time. 

PURCHASE OF CHRISTMAS TREE 

Ward requested that the DDA Board approve the purchase of an artificial Christmas tree 
that is included in the DDA’s 2024-25 budget.  The last tree was purchased in 2011, and 
Ward noted that working with Begonia Brothers, DDA found a 20-foot pre-lit tree for an 
actual cost of $17,712 (budgeted for $25,000), leaving funds for decorations and install, 
assembly, and storage. 

Motion by Long, seconded by Cozart to approve the purchase of the new DDA 
Christmas tree for a not to exceed amount of $17,712 Motion carried unanimously. 

COMMITTEE UPDATES 

Completed Earlier in Report 

Ward reported that fall foliage was being planted and summer canailles were being pulled 
and bulbs provided free to the community on a first come first serve basis.  Skeletons Are 
Alive launch event will take place October 4th and over 120 skeletons will be installed for 
the entire month of October.  

DDA FUTURE MEETINGS / IMPORTANT DATES 

Ward noted a request to move the DDA meetings from 8:00 am to 8:30 am to 
accommodate staff in ease of preparation.   

Motion by Riley to approve the DDA board meeting change of start time from 8:00 am 
to 8:30 am.  Motion carried unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT  
Motion by Turnbull seconded by McKindles to adjourn the DDA Board meeting.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   

Meeting adjourned at 8:56am. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Stacy Pearson, Assistant DDA Director 
Northville DDA 

16



NORTHVILLE DDA EV USAGE REPORT

Sep-24

Charger Location Energy (KWH) JUNE Energy (KWH) JULY Energy (KWH) AUG Energy (KWH) SEP

123 E Cady St 1020.89 1146.64 1201.7 1236.04

123 W Cady St 2983.5 725.25 707.03 657.14

114 W Main St 863.43 1126.82 1192.86 377.69

Totals: 4867.82 2998.71 3101.59 2270.87

Session Totals JUNE SESSIONS JULY SESSIONS AUG SESSIONS SEP SESSIONS

173 183 226 182

Location Cont. Av Duration (Minutes) # Sessions Petrolium Dsplcmt (GAL) Green House Gas (KG)

123 E Cady St 215.9 80 206.01 1627.25

123 W Cady St 224.18 32 109.52 865.13

114 W Main St 158.78 70 187.03 1477.32

Totals: 598.86 182 502.56 3969.7

Annual Users 24-Jun Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24

Sessions to Date 173 356 582 764

DDA Funds Earned 85.53 $86.20 $84.44 $90.35

Attachment 5.f

17



Northville, Michigan EV Report 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Energy (KWH) JULY Energy (KWH) AUG Energy (KWH) SEP

EV USAGE REPORT JUL 2024 - SEP 2024

Series1 Series2 Series3

0

100

200

300

Number of Sessions 
By Month JUL - SEP 2024

JULY SESSIONS AUG SESSIONS SEP SESSIONS

SEP 2024 DATA

Petrolium Dsplcmt 502.56 GAL
Green House Gas 3969.70 KG

E Cady W Cady Main

18



NORTHVILLE DDA EV USAGE REPORT

Oct-24

Charger Location Energy (KWH) JUL Energy (KWH) AUG Energy (KWH) SEP Energy (KWH) OCT

123 E Cady St 1146.64 1201.7 1236.04 1263.58

123 W Cady St 725.25 707.03 657.14 1125.69

114 W Main St 1126.82 1192.86 1122.16 1627.74

Totals: 2998.71 3101.59 3015.34 4017.01

Session Totals JUL SESSIONS AUG SESSIONS SEP SESSIONS OCT SESSIONS

183 226 226 219

Location Cont. Av Duration (Minutes) # Sessions Petrolium Dsplcmt (GAL) Green House Gas (KG)

123 E Cady St 232.35 76 210.6 1663.5

123 W Cady St 192.54 58 187.62 1481.98

114 W Main St 171.59 85 271.29 2142.92

Totals: 596.48 219 669.51 5288.4

Annual Users 2023 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24

Sessions 856 226 182 219

DDA Funds Earned N/A $84.44 $90.45 $110.70

Attachment 5.g

19



Northville, Michigan EV Report 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Energy (KWH) AUG Energy (KWH) SEP Energy (KWH) OCT

EV USAGE REPORT AUG 2024 - OCT 2024

Series1 Series2 Series3

215

220

225

230

Number of Sessions 
By Month AUG - OCT 2024

AUG SESSIONS SEP SESSIONS OCT SESSIONS

OCT 2024 DATA

Petrolium Dsplcmt  GAL 669.51
Green House Gas  KG 5288.4

E Cady W Cady Main

20



Attachment 6

21



22



23



Attachment 7 

To: DDA Board of Directors 

From: Lori Ward, Northville DDA Director 

Subject: Streetscape Improvement Plan 

Date: November 26,2024 

At the City Council’s April 3, 2023 meeting, Council voted to decertify a section of both E. 
Main and N. Center Streets of major roads from the City’s public roadway system resulting 
in seasonal street closures from late April to early November each year. Intermittent 
closures from early November to late April are allowed for special events. 

Since the April 2023 Council action, the DDA’s Economic Development Committee (EDC) 
has been meeting regularly to discuss ways to improve and activate the two seasonally 
closed streets. Main Street between Hutton and Center Streets is in poor condition and 
is in need of significant repair or reconstruction. In addition, the EDC has explored 
improvements to E. Main Street between Hutton and Griswold Streets - the roadways, 
adjacent sidewalks, landscaping and site furnishings. This stretch of Main Street was 
enhanced during the MainStreet ’78 project and has received road improvement, but very 
little additional improvements over the years. 

The City and the DDA partnered earlier in 2024 to hire OHM to undertake a preliminary 
engineering review to provide survey information, determine the feasibility of construction 
a curbless street, provide estimates, and recommend funding strategies for a future 
project. While OHM was preparing the preliminary engineering study, the EDC continued 
to meet and discuss options that would allow the business owners to expand their outdoor 
footprint regardless whether the road was open or closed, had traditional or curbless 
streets, or was being repaired or rebuilt. 

The OHM study is now complete and a presentation by OHM was made to the EDC on 
November 14th. Information is provided in your Board packet addressing the different 
scenarios that were explored. DPW Director Mike Domine will present the options to the 
Board on Tuesday morning. The OHM memo, Attachment 7.a, provides the background 
on several options that were explored. Consistent with each scenario is the reconstruction 
of E. Main Street between Hutton and Griswold Streets. Preliminary estimates for the 
reconstruction are $1.2 million. This is based on very early design. More accurate and 
detailed estimates will be developed as decisions are made on how to move forward. 

24



Three options were explored for the reconstruction/rehabilitation of Main Street between 
Center and Hutton Streets. These include: 

• Rehabilitation of E. Main Street including brick replacement, asphalt overlay and 
curb and sidewalk repairs. This option is basically a repair of existing conditions 
and has a life span of roughly 7 years. The estimate for this option is $550,000. 

• Curbless street with asphalt roadway - some limited brick and cobblestone similar 
to the limits that are already there. Estimated life span is 15-25 years. Estimate of 
costs is $1.9 million. 

• Curbless street with decorative brick and cobblestone from Center to Hutton 
Street. Estimated life span is 15 - 25 years. Estimate of costs is $2.5 million. 

While the road rehabilitation option is much less expensive to undertake, the road 
reconstruction will last considerably longer, potentially save money in the long run. All 
options will be designed and engineered to meet ADA requirements. 

 
One of the most important issues remains how to fund the improvements. The DDA 
currently has a fund balance of $220,000 or approximately 20% of the DDA’s annual 
revenue. The DDA also has identified approximately $118,000 that is required to be used 
for road repairs only. DDA staff met with DPW and City Engineers to review the scope of 
the project. In April, the DDA makes its last bond payment for the prior streetscape project. 
The funds that will be freed up for use on future projects 

 
Two grants have been identified that are a good fit for project funding. They are included 
as age 6 of the OHM report. The grants are MEDC RAP grant and the Transportation 
Alternative Program (TAP). RAP grants. Both grants offering funding up to $1 million 
dollars with a 50/50 local match. The RAP grant application window opened up earlier 
this year with the deadline for submissions on January 30, 2025. The TAP grant, runs 
through the Department of Transportation and the state’s six metropolitan planning 
organizations. TAP applications are accepted on a rolling basis. 

At the November 14th EDC meeting, OHM provided information on each of the potential 
grant programs and recommended that the City/DDA apply for the RAP grant to fund the 
Streetscape Improvements. The Place Based Infrastructure program is one of three 
programs providing funding and focuses on traditional downtown, social-zones, outdoor 
dining, placed-based public spaces. DDA staff was requested a scope of work from OHM 
to assist the City/DDA in the preparation of the RAP program. The scope of work is for a 
not to exceed amount of $2,500 and is Attachment 7.c in the Board packet. 

 
Once the DDA learns if they have received grant funds for the streetscape improvement 
project, an RFP for design and engineering services will be issued and the DDA and 
consultants will begin the process of obtaining input with the downtown merchants, 
property owners and Northville residents on the scope, design, scheduling and funding 
of the project. 

25



The EDC members discussed the merits of the various streetscape improvement projects 
and the need to identify funding to move forward on the projects. After discussion by the 
EDC members a motion was made by Boyd that stated “Whereas our city benefits from 
pedestrian friendly environments through thoughtful placemaking; whereas Main Street 
needs significant repairs; and whereas grants have been identified that support significant 
placemaking streetscape improvements. Now, therefore, the EDC recommends to DDA 
Board that OHM be authorized to pursue grant opportunities on behalf of the DDA as 
outlined in the attached scope of work for a not to exceed amount of $2,500. Riley. 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 

26



Attachment 7.a

27



Main Street – Preliminary Engineering 

Memorandum 

Pag

28



Main Street – Preliminary Engineering 

Memorandum 

Pag

29



Main Street – Preliminary Engineering 

Memorandum 

Pag

30



Main Street – Preliminary Engineering 

Memorandum 

Pag

31



Main Street – Preliminary Engineering  

Memorandum 

Pag

32



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Curbless between Center St and Hutton St ESTIMATOR: KAH

with Brick Roadway CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

CATEGORY 2 - Center St to Hutton St with Brick Roadway SHOW

1100001 Mobilization, Max LSUM 0.6 237,200.00$ 142,320.00$   

2030011 Dr Structure, Rem Ea 4 500.00$   2,000.00$   

2040020 Curb and Gutter, Rem Ft 1234 50.00$   61,700.00$   

2040021 Curb, Rem Ft 188 46.00$   8,648.00$   

2040050 Pavt, Rem Syd 454 15.00$   6,810.00$   

2040055 Sidewalk, Rem Syd 913 12.00$   10,956.00$   

2050016 Excavation, Earth Cyd 280 25.00$   7,000.00$   

2080020 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop Ea 22 110.00$   2,420.00$   

2090001 Project Cleanup LSUM 0.6 6,500.00$   3,900.00$   

3020001 Aggregate Base Ton 872 60.00$   52,320.00$   

3020050 Aggregate Base, Conditioning Syd 1328 10.00$   13,280.00$   

4020033 Sewer, Cl A, 12 inch, Tr Det B Ft 270 69.00$   18,630.00$   

4030005 Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 Ea 12 750.00$   9,000.00$   

4030050 Dr Structure Cover, Type K Ea 10 800.00$   8,000.00$   

4030200 Dr Structure, 24 inch dia Ea 6 2,400.00$   14,400.00$   

4030210 Dr Structure, 48 inch dia Ea 4 5,000.00$   20,000.00$   

4030280 Dr Structure, Adj, Add Depth Ft 10 250.00$   2,500.00$   

4030312 Dr Structure, Tap, 12 inch Ea 8 650.00$   5,200.00$   

4037050 Overflow Inlet Ea 2 1,800.00$   3,600.00$   

4040063 Underdrain, Subbase, 6 inch Ft 1200 15.00$   18,000.00$   

4040093 Underdrain Outlet, 6 inch Ft 80 22.00$   1,760.00$   

5010001 Pavt, Cleaning LSUM 0.6 6,500.00$   3,900.00$   

5010005 HMA Surface, Rem Syd 1319 8.00$   10,552.00$   

6020019 Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 8 inch Syd 1760 60.00$   105,600.00$   

6027011 Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 4 inch Syd 881 30.00$   26,430.00$   

8020038 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 Ft 79 40.00$   3,160.00$   

8020060 Valley Gutter, Conc Ft 994 40.00$   39,760.00$   

8027001 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2, Decorative Ft 150 40.00$   6,000.00$   

8030010 Detectable Warning Surface Ft 52 65.00$   3,380.00$   

8030030 Curb Ramp Opening, Conc Ft 74 40.00$   2,960.00$   

8030050 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers Sft 2410 30.00$   72,300.00$   

8030051 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers, Rem Sft 2700 3.00$   8,100.00$   

8032002 Curb Ramp, Conc, 6 inch Sft 315 8.50$   2,677.50$   

8037010 Decorative Concrete Sidewalk, 6 inch Sft 2580 15.00$   38,700.00$   

8037010 Hydronic Snow Melt System Sft 5730 40.00$   229,200.00$   

8037010 Roadway, Brick Pavers Sft 15840 35.00$   554,400.00$   

8037010 Sidewalk, Cobblestone Sft 5515 30.00$   165,450.00$   

8107051 Pavement Markings and Signing LSUM 0.6 25,000.00$   15,000.00$   

8127051 Maintenance of Traffic LSUM 0.6 215,700.00$ 129,420.00$   

8150002 Watering and Cultivating, First Season, Min LSUM 0.4 3,500.00$   1,400.00$   

8150003 Watering and Cultivating, 2nd Season, Min LSUM 0.4 4,000.00$   1,600.00$   

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

Attachment 7.a.i

33



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Curbless between Center St and Hutton St ESTIMATOR: KAH

with Brick Roadway CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

8157001 Rain Garden Fencing Ft 114 115.00$   13,110.00$   

8157010 Landscape Plantings Sft 1220 8.00$   9,760.00$   

8157010 Rain Garden Plantings Sft 200 6.00$   1,200.00$   

8157021 Planting Soil Mix Cyd 91 90.00$   8,190.00$   

8157021 Rain Garden Soil Mix Cyd 15 100.00$   1,500.00$   

8157050 Benches Ea 6 3,000.00$   18,000.00$   

8157050 Bike Racks Ea 4 1,200.00$   4,800.00$   

8157050 Bollards Ea 60 1,000.00$   60,000.00$   

8157050 Litter Receptacles Ea 10 2,000.00$   20,000.00$   

8157050 Raised Planter Ea 8 4,500.00$   36,000.00$   

8157050 Tree Grate Ea 2 3,500.00$   7,000.00$   

8167010 Irrigation Sft 2000 5.00$   10,000.00$   

8167011 Turf Establishment Syd 100 17.00$   1,700.00$   

8167021 Shredded Hardwood Mulch Cyd 14 160.00$   2,240.00$   

8187051 Electrical Receptacles and Conduit LSUM 1 25,000.00$   25,000.00$   

8230095 Hydrant, Relocate, Case 1 Ea 2 850.00$   1,700.00$   

8230421 Water Shutoff, Adj, Case 1 Ea 5 600.00$   3,000.00$   

8230431 Gate Box, Adj, Case 1 Ea 15 600.00$   9,000.00$   
SHOW

SUBTOTAL FOR CATEGORY 2 - Center St to Hutton St with Brick RoadwaySHOW 2,064,633.50$   

CONTINGENCY ( 20% ) SHOW 412,926.70$   

TOTAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST = 2,477,560.20$   

34



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Curbless between Center St and Hutton St ESTIMATOR: KAH

with Asphalt Roadway CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

CATEGORY 1 - Center St to Hutton St show

1100001 Mobilization, Max LSUM 0.6 237,200.00$ 142,320.00$   

2030011 Dr Structure, Rem Ea 4 500.00$   2,000.00$   

2040020 Curb and Gutter, Rem Ft 1234 50.00$   61,700.00$   

2040021 Curb, Rem Ft 188 46.00$   8,648.00$   

2040050 Pavt, Rem Syd 454 15.00$   6,810.00$   

2040055 Sidewalk, Rem Syd 913 12.00$   10,956.00$   

2050016 Excavation, Earth Cyd 119 25.00$   2,975.00$   

2080020 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop Ea 22 110.00$   2,420.00$   

2090001 Project Cleanup LSUM 0.6 6,500.00$   3,900.00$   

3020001 Aggregate Base Ton 365 60.00$   21,900.00$   

3020050 Aggregate Base, Conditioning Syd 1671 10.00$   16,710.00$   

4020033 Sewer, Cl A, 12 inch, Tr Det B Ft 270 69.00$   18,630.00$   

4030005 Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 Ea 12 750.00$   9,000.00$   

4030050 Dr Structure Cover, Type K Ea 10 800.00$   8,000.00$   

4030200 Dr Structure, 24 inch dia Ea 6 2,400.00$   14,400.00$   

4030210 Dr Structure, 48 inch dia Ea 4 5,000.00$   20,000.00$   

4030280 Dr Structure, Adj, Add Depth Ft 10 250.00$   2,500.00$   

4030312 Dr Structure, Tap, 12 inch Ea 8 650.00$   5,200.00$   

4037050 Overflow Inlet Ea 2 1,800.00$   3,600.00$   

4040063 Underdrain, Subbase, 6 inch Ft 1200 15.00$   18,000.00$   

4040093 Underdrain Outlet, 6 inch Ft 80 22.00$   1,760.00$   

5010001 Pavt, Cleaning LSUM 0.6 6,500.00$   3,900.00$   

5010002 Cold Milling HMA Surface Syd 910 5.00$   4,550.00$   

5010005 HMA Surface, Rem Syd 413 8.00$   3,304.00$   

5012013 HMA, 3EML Ton 177 130.00$   23,010.00$   

5012025 HMA, 4EML Ton 147 140.00$   20,580.00$   

5012037 HMA, 5EML Ton 89 150.00$   13,350.00$   

6020019 Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 8 inch Syd 369 60.00$   22,140.00$   

6020106 Conc Pavt, Nonreinf, 9 inch Syd 394 100.00$   39,400.00$   

6027011 Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 4 inch Syd 881 30.00$   26,430.00$   

8020038 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 Ft 79 40.00$   3,160.00$   

8020060 Valley Gutter, Conc Ft 994 40.00$   39,760.00$   

8027001 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2, Decorative Ft 150 40.00$   6,000.00$   

8030010 Detectable Warning Surface Ft 52 65.00$   3,380.00$   

8030030 Curb Ramp Opening, Conc Ft 74 40.00$   2,960.00$   

8030050 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers Sft 2410 30.00$   72,300.00$   

8030051 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers, Rem Sft 2700 3.00$   8,100.00$   

8032002 Curb Ramp, Conc, 6 inch Sft 315 8.50$   2,677.50$   

8037010 Decorative Concrete Sidewalk, 6 inch Sft 2580 15.00$   38,700.00$   

8037010 Hydronic Snow Melt System Sft 5730 40.00$   229,200.00$   

8037010 Roadway, Brick Pavers Sft 3320 35.00$   116,200.00$   

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

Attachment 7.a.ii

35



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Curbless between Center St and Hutton St ESTIMATOR: KAH

with Asphalt Roadway CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

8037010 Sidewalk, Cobblestone Sft 5515 30.00$   165,450.00$   

8107051 Pavement Markings and Signing LSUM 0.6 25,000.00$   15,000.00$   

8127051 Maintenance of Traffic LSUM 0.6 215,700.00$ 129,420.00$   

8150002 Watering and Cultivating, First Season, Min LSUM 0.4 3,500.00$   1,400.00$   

8150003 Watering and Cultivating, 2nd Season, Min LSUM 0.4 4,000.00$   1,600.00$   

8157001 Rain Garden Fencing Ft 114 115.00$   13,110.00$   

8157010 Landscape Plantings Sft 1220 8.00$   9,760.00$   

8157010 Rain Garden Plantings Sft 200 6.00$   1,200.00$   

8157021 Planting Soil Mix Cyd 91 90.00$   8,190.00$   

8157021 Rain Garden Soil Mix Cyd 15 100.00$   1,500.00$   

8157050 Benches Ea 6 3,000.00$   18,000.00$   

8157050 Bike Racks Ea 4 1,200.00$   4,800.00$   

8157050 Bollards Ea 60 1,000.00$   60,000.00$   

8157050 Litter Receptacles Ea 10 2,000.00$   20,000.00$   

8157050 Raised Planter Ea 8 4,500.00$   36,000.00$   

8157050 Tree Grate Ea 2 3,500.00$   7,000.00$   

8167010 Irrigation Sft 2000 5.00$   10,000.00$   

8167011 Turf Establishment Syd 100 17.00$   1,700.00$   

8167021 Shredded Hardwood Mulch Cyd 14 160.00$   2,240.00$   

8187051 Electrical Receptacles and Conduit LSUM 1 25,000.00$   25,000.00$   

8230095 Hydrant, Relocate, Case 1 Ea 2 850.00$   1,700.00$   

8230421 Water Shutoff, Adj, Case 1 Ea 5 600.00$   3,000.00$   

8230431 Gate Box, Adj, Case 1 Ea 15 600.00$   9,000.00$   
SHOW

SUBTOTAL FOR CATEGORY 1 - Center St to Hutton St SHOW 1,605,600.50$   

CONTINGENCY ( 20% ) SHOW 321,120.10$   

TOTAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST = 1,926,720.60$   

36



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Reconstruction between Hutton St and Griswold St ESTIMATOR: KAH

Includes the Hutton St Intersection CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

CATEGORY 3 - Hutton St to Griswold St (Includes Hutton) SHOW

1100001 Mobilization, Max LSUM 0.4 237,200.00$ 94,880.00$   

2020004 Tree, Rem, 6 inch to 18 inch Ea 11 550.00$   6,050.00$   

2040020 Curb and Gutter, Rem Ft 1127 50.00$   56,350.00$   

2040021 Curb, Rem Ft 151 46.00$   6,946.00$   

2040050 Pavt, Rem Syd 640 15.00$   9,600.00$   

2040055 Sidewalk, Rem Syd 755 12.00$   9,060.00$   

2050016 Excavation, Earth Cyd 1264 25.00$   31,600.00$   

2080020 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop Ea 4 110.00$   440.00$   

2090001 Project Cleanup LSUM 0.4 6,500.00$   2,600.00$   

3020001 Aggregate Base Ton 2581 60.00$   154,860.00$   

4030005 Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 Ea 4 750.00$   3,000.00$   

4030280 Dr Structure, Adj, Add Depth Ft 2 250.00$   500.00$   

4040063 Underdrain, Subbase, 6 inch Ft 1200 15.00$   18,000.00$   

4040093 Underdrain Outlet, 6 inch Ft 80 22.00$   1,760.00$   

5010001 Pavt, Cleaning LSUM 0.4 6,500.00$   2,600.00$   

5010005 HMA Surface, Rem Syd 3086 8.00$   24,688.00$   

5010025 Hand Patching Ton 7 180.00$   1,260.00$   

5010061 HMA Approach Ton 288 210.00$   60,480.00$   

5012013 HMA, 3EML Ton 409 130.00$   53,170.00$   

5012025 HMA, 4EML Ton 341 140.00$   47,740.00$   

5012037 HMA, 5EML Ton 205 150.00$   30,750.00$   

8010007 Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 8 inch Syd 138 85.00$   11,730.00$   

8020038 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 Ft 985 40.00$   39,400.00$   

8020050 Driveway Opening, Conc, Det M Ft 254 40.00$   10,160.00$   

8030010 Detectable Warning Surface Ft 49 65.00$   3,185.00$   

8030030 Curb Ramp Opening, Conc Ft 97 40.00$   3,880.00$   

8030044 Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch Sft 6800 7.00$   47,600.00$   

8030046 Sidewalk, Conc, 6 inch Sft 992 8.00$   7,936.00$   

8030050 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers Sft 245 30.00$   7,350.00$   

8032002 Curb Ramp, Conc, 6 inch Sft 392 8.50$   3,332.00$   

8037010 Decorative Concrete Sidewalk, 6 inch Sft 3020 15.00$   45,300.00$   

8107051 Pavement Markings and Signing LSUM 0.4 25,000.00$   10,000.00$   

8127051 Maintenance of Traffic LSUM 0.4 215,700.00$ 86,280.00$   

8150002 Watering and Cultivating, First Season, Min LSUM 0.6 3,500.00$   2,100.00$   

8150003 Watering and Cultivating, 2nd Season, Min LSUM 0.6 4,000.00$   2,400.00$   

8157010 Landscape Plantings Sft 520 8.00$   4,160.00$   

8157021 Planting Soil Mix Cyd 39 90.00$   3,510.00$   

8157050 Benches Ea 4 3,000.00$   12,000.00$   

8157050 Bike Racks Ea 4 1,200.00$   4,800.00$   

8157050 Deciduous Street Tree Ea 10 800.00$   8,000.00$   

8157050 Litter Receptacles Ea 6 2,000.00$   12,000.00$   

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

Attachment 7.a.iii 

37



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Reconstruction DATE: October 24, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Reconstruction between Hutton St and Griswold St ESTIMATOR: KAH

Includes the Hutton St Intersection CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

8157050 Raised Planter Ea 2 4,500.00$   9,000.00$   

8157050 Tree Grate Ea 8 3,500.00$   28,000.00$   

8167011 Turf Establishment Syd 100 17.00$   1,700.00$   

8167021 Shredded Hardwood Mulch Cyd 5 160.00$   800.00$   

8190279 Light Std Fdn Ea 1 2,000.00$   2,000.00$   

8190280 Light Std Fdn, Rem Ea 1 500.00$   500.00$   

8190301 Light Std Shaft, Install Salv Ea 1 1,500.00$   1,500.00$   

8190306 Light Std Shaft, Rem and Salv Ea 1 500.00$   500.00$   

8230095 Hydrant, Relocate, Case 1 Ea 2 850.00$   1,700.00$   

8230421 Water Shutoff, Adj, Case 1 Ea 5 600.00$   3,000.00$   

8230431 Gate Box, Adj, Case 1 Ea 15 600.00$   9,000.00$   

8252145 Sanitary Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 Ea 2 600.00$   1,200.00$   
SHOW

SUBTOTAL FOR CATEGORY 3 - Hutton St to Griswold St (Includes Hutton)SHOW 1,000,357.00$   

CONTINGENCY ( 20% ) SHOW 200,071.40$   

TOTAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST = 1,200,428.40$   

38



OPINION OF PROBABLE

CONSTRUCTION COST

ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC.

34000 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Michigan, 48150 Telephone: (734) 522-6711  FAX: (734) 466-4557

PROJECT: Main Street Engineering Study DATE: November 8, 2024

LOCATION: Main St - Center to Griswold PROJECT #: 0152-24-0080

WORK: Rehabilitation of Center to Hutton ESTIMATOR: KAH

Brick replacement, asphalt overlay, curb and sidewalk repairs CHECKED BY: AMB

CURRENT ENR: AMB

CATEGORY 4 - Center to Hutton - Rehab only SHOW

1077051 Mobilization for Rehab LSUM 1 50,000.00$   50,000.00$   

2030011 Dr Structure, Rem Ea 4 500.00$   2,000.00$   

2040020 Curb and Gutter, Rem Ft 462 50.00$   23,100.00$   

2040021 Curb, Rem Ft 180 46.00$   8,280.00$   

2040050 Pavt, Rem Syd 819 15.00$   12,285.00$   

2040055 Sidewalk, Rem Syd 92 12.00$   1,104.00$   

2080020 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop Ea 12 110.00$   1,320.00$   

2097051 Project Cleanup for Rehab LSUM 1 1,300.00$   1,300.00$   

3020001 Aggregate Base Ton 20 60.00$   1,200.00$   

3020050 Aggregate Base, Conditioning Syd 821 10.00$   8,210.00$   

4020033 Sewer, Cl A, 12 inch, Tr Det B Ft 32 69.00$   2,208.00$   

4030005 Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 Ea 12 750.00$   9,000.00$   

4030050 Dr Structure Cover, Type K Ea 4 800.00$   3,200.00$   

4030210 Dr Structure, 48 inch dia Ea 4 5,000.00$   20,000.00$   

5010002 Cold Milling HMA Surface Syd 910 5.00$   4,550.00$   

5010025 Hand Patching Ton 3 180.00$   540.00$   

5012037 HMA, 5EML Ton 111 150.00$   16,650.00$   

5017051 Pavt, Cleaning for Rehab LSUM 1 1,300.00$   1,300.00$   

6020019 Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 8 inch Syd 428 60.00$   25,680.00$   

8020038 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 Ft 338 40.00$   13,520.00$   

8020060 Valley Gutter, Conc Ft 84 40.00$   3,360.00$   

8027001 Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2, Decorative Ft 180 40.00$   7,200.00$   

8030030 Curb Ramp Opening, Conc Ft 40 40.00$   1,600.00$   

8037010 Decorative Concrete Sidewalk, 6 inch Sft 821 15.00$   12,315.00$   

8037010 Roadway, Brick Pavers Sft 3850 35.00$   134,750.00$   

8037010 Sidewalk, Clay Brick Pavers, Remove and Reset Sft 1160 25.00$   29,000.00$   

8107051 Pavement Markings and Signing for Rehab LSUM 1 15,000.00$   15,000.00$   

8127051 Traffic Control for Rehab LSUM 1 50,000.00$   50,000.00$   
SHOW

SUBTOTAL FOR CATEGORY 4 - Center to Hutton - Rehab only SHOW 458,672.00$   

CONTINGENCY ( 20% ) SHOW 91,734.40$   

TOTAL OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST = 550,406.40$   

ITEM 

CODE
DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL UNIT PRICE COST

Attachment 7.a.iv

39



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT

FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

P:
\0

12
6_

01
65

\0
15

22
40

08
0_

M
ai

n_
St

re
et

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y_

St
ud

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Ty

pi
ca

ls
\2

40
08

0T
YP

.d
w

g 
   

 O
ct

 2
4,

  2
02

4 
- 1

1:
12

am
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

02
3 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
. A

LL
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
AN

D 
W

RI
TT

EN
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 T
HE

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
 A

ND
 U

NP
UB

LI
SH

ED
 W

O
RK

 O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS

R

RE
VI

SI
ON

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

PM
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NU

MB
ER

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
: 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
VI

LL
E

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
LO

CA
TI

ON

TY
PI

CA
L C

RO
SS

 S
EC

TI
ON

S

1

01
52

-2
4-

00
80

XX
YY

YY
/M

M/
DD

IS
SU

E 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

Attachment 7.a.v

40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY GUTTER, CONC (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER, CONC, DET F4 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BUILDING FACE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, CONC, 4 INCH, MODIFIED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE, 4 INCH (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
4EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
3EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
5EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
4EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
3EML

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE/DETECTABLE EDGE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BASE COURSE, NONREINF, 4 INCH (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%-2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION WITH PARKING LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION APPLIES TO: MAIN STREET FROM CENTER TO HUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION WITH PARKING LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION APPLIES TO: MAIN STREET FROM HUTTON TO GRISWOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE CONDITIONING (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 9"± HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAVEMENT, NON-REINFORCED, 9 INCH (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE (TYP)

http://www.ohm-advisors.com


Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

feetGRAPHIC SCALE:  FULL

0

feetHALF
20

60402010

40

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT

FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

P:
\0

12
6_

01
65

\0
15

22
40

08
0_

M
ai

n_
St

re
et

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y_

St
ud

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Pl

an
s_

C
on

st
\2

40
08

0_
C

O
N

.d
w

g 
   

 O
ct

 2
4,

  2
02

4 
- 1

1:
12

am
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

02
3 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
. A

LL
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
AN

D 
W

RI
TT

EN
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 T
HE

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
 A

ND
 U

NP
UB

LI
SH

ED
 W

O
RK

 O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS

R

RE
VI

SI
ON

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

PM
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NU

MB
ER

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
: 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
VI

LL
E

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
PO

B 
TO

 S
TA

  6
+5

0

EA
ST

 M
AI

N 
ST

RE
ET

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

EE
T

2

01
52

-2
4-

00
80

XX
YY

YY
/M

M/
DD

IS
SU

E 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6041  SQ CATCH BASIN T/CAST 829.36  12 CONC SW INV 824.80 12 CONC E INV 825.48 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6163  STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 828.26  12 CONC N INV 823.02 12 CONC NE INV 822.86 18 CONC W INV 819.48 18 CLAY S INV 819.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5079  SQ CATCH BASIN T/CAST 828.88  12 CONC SW INV 824.92 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5051  STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 829.20  12 CONC NE INV 823.96 12 CONC SE INV 824.32 12 CONC SW INV 824.28 8 CONC N INV 824.38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5722  STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 828.18  12 CONC E INV 823.46 12 CONC E INV 823.46 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5690  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 827.38  12 CONC SW INV 823.56 12 CONC N INV 823.30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6164  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 828.33  12 CLAY W INV 816.93 12 CLAY S INV 816.18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6023 GATE WELL T/CAST 830.24  8 IRON N/S/W/E T/PIPE 825.58 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6115 GATE WELL T/CAST 828.97  12 IRON E/W T/PIPE 823.61 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5856 GATE WELL T/CAST 827.30  12 IRON N/S/E/W T/PIPE 822.66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5863  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 827.32  12 CONC S INV 822.56 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5712  STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 826.81  12 CONC E INV 821.87 12 CONC SW INV 820.73 12 CONC NW INV 820.87 12 CONC NE INV 821.69 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5919  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 825.74  12 CONC S INV 822.66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5683  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 825.93  12 CONC SW INV 821.07 12 CONC N INV 821.03 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N CENTER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #112 N 340575.31 E 13362159.14   ELEV 826.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #113 N 340590.74 E 13362267.96   ELEV 824.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #212 SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT HYDRANT "SPICE TEA" #134 MAIN ST                      ELEV 830.26  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #213 "X" LIGHT POLE BASE FRONT OF " BEES KNEES " #149 MAIN ST                      ELEV 825.40  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #100 N 340571.67 E 13361866.37   ELEV 829.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #111 N 340573.35 E 13362002.96   ELEV 829.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #200 ARROW ON HYDRANT IN NORTHEAST QUAD CENTER AND MAIN.                      ELEV 831.92  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #211 "X" LIGHT POLE BASE IN FRONT OF "GARDEN VIEW" #117 MAIN ST                      ELEV 829.50  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE DETECTABLE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE AND PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL HEIGHT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE DETECTABLE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE DETECTABLE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE/DETECTABLE EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOLLARD (TYP.)



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

feetGRAPHIC SCALE:  FULL

0

feetHALF
20

60402010

40

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT

FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

P:
\0

12
6_

01
65

\0
15

22
40

08
0_

M
ai

n_
St

re
et

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y_

St
ud

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Pl

an
s_

C
on

st
\2

40
08

0_
C

O
N

.d
w

g 
   

 O
ct

 2
4,

  2
02

4 
- 1

1:
12

am
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

02
3 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
. A

LL
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
AN

D 
W

RI
TT

EN
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 T
HE

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
 A

ND
 U

NP
UB

LI
SH

ED
 W

O
RK

 O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS

R

RE
VI

SI
ON

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

PM
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NU

MB
ER

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
: 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
VI

LL
E

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
ST

A 
6+

50
 T

O 
ST

A 
10

+0
0

EA
ST

 M
AI

N 
ST

RE
ET

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

EE
T

3

01
52

-2
4-

00
80

XX
YY

YY
/M

M/
DD

IS
SU

E 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

42

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2482  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 822.73 FLOW EAST. 11.14 CL INV.  10 CONC E INV 811.59 10 CONC W INV 811.59 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2462  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 822.10 FLOW SOUTH  10 CLAY N INV 811.36 10 CLAY S INV 811.20 10 CLAY W INV 811.48 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2455  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 821.23  10 CLAY N INV 810.63 10 CLAY E INV 810.59 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1718  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 817.64 FLOW SOUTH  6 CLAY NW INV 811.70 10 CLAY W INV 807.62 10 CLAY S INV 807.54 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6552 GATE WELL T/CAST 821.93  12 IRON E/W T/PIPE 816.53 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6540 GATE WELL T/CAST 821.88  6 IRON N/S T/PIPE 816.18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6773 GATE WELL T/CAST 821.27  8 IRON N/S T/PIPE 815.59 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6802  SQ CATCH BASIN T/CAST 820.89  12 CONC S INV 816.79 12 PVC E INV 816.55 12 PVC NW INV 816.75 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6651  SQ CATCH BASIN T/CAST 821.51  12 CONC S INV 817.33 12 CONC NE INV 817.21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6542  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 821.39  6 CMP SE INV 819.03 12 CONC N INV 817.97 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2661  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 820.56  12 CONC SW INV 816.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2457  STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 821.12  10 CONC W INV 817.74 12 CONC NE INV 817.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6866  CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 820.94  12 CONC SW INV 818.65 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2142  RD CATCH BASIN T/CAST 818.22  12 CONC N INV 813.70 6 PVC SE INV 814.71 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUTTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #101 N 340604.66 E 13362415.54   ELEV 821.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #115 N 340689.14 E 13362418.58   ELEV 821.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #114 N 340501.89 E 13362474.38   ELEV 821.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #116 N 340612.19 E 13362643.12   ELEV 817.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #201 ARROW ON HYDRANT IN NORTHWEST QUAD MAIN AND HUTTON                      ELEV 824.46  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #214 "X" LIGHT POLE BASE BY ENTRANCE CHURCH SANCTUARY ( EAST SIDE HUTTON ST )                      ELEV 821.90  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #215 "X" LIGHT POLE BASE WEST SIDE HUTTON ST +/- 60' NORTH MAIN ST                      ELEV 822.20  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #216 "X" LIGHT POLE BASE AT SOUTHWEST CORNER MAIN CHURCH ST (ENTRANCE STARBUCKS)                      ELEV 818.08  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE DETECTABLE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE AND PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE/DETECTABLE EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOLLARD (TYP.)



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

feetGRAPHIC SCALE:  FULL

0

feetHALF
20

60402010

40

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT

FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

P:
\0

12
6_

01
65

\0
15

22
40

08
0_

M
ai

n_
St

re
et

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y_

St
ud

y\
D

ra
w

in
gs

\C
iv

il\
Pl

an
s_

C
on

st
\2

40
08

0_
C

O
N

.d
w

g 
   

 O
ct

 2
4,

  2
02

4 
- 1

1:
12

am
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

02
3 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
. A

LL
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
AN

D 
W

RI
TT

EN
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 T
HE

 O
RI

G
IN

AL
 A

ND
 U

NP
UB

LI
SH

ED
 W

O
RK

 O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

 A
DV

IS
O

RS

R

RE
VI

SI
ON

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

PM
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NU

MB
ER

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
: 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
VI

LL
E

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
ST

A 
10

+0
0 T

O 
P.

O.
E.

EA
ST

 M
AI

N 
ST

RE
ET

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

EE
T

4

01
52

-2
4-

00
80

XX
YY

YY
/M

M/
DD

IS
SU

E 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

43

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1747  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 814.18 BULK HEAD START OF RUN. NO OTHER PIPES  12 CLAY E INV 805.48 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#612  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 798.94 FLOW SOUTH  10 CLAY NW INV 791.86 12 CLAY NW INV 785.42 15 CLAY N INV 785.29 15 CLAY S INV 784.89 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#886  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 798.45 RUSH FLOW EAST  48 CONC N INV 776.56 48 CONC E INV 776.56 48 CONC S INV 776.56 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#888  SANITARY MANHOLE T/CAST 799.33 FLOW EAST  15 CLAY N INV 784.83 12 PVC E INV 784.77 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1282 GATE WELL T/CAST 810.55  8 IRON N/S T/PIPE 804.16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#738 GATE WELL T/CAST 803.19  8 IRON S/S T/PIPE 796.82 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#739 GATE WELL T/CAST 801.69   IRON E/W T/PIPE 796.01 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#613 GATE WELL T/CAST 797.25 RIM SAYS SANITARY. IT IS NOT   IRON N/S T/PIPE 791.54 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRISWOLD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' R.O.W.)

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #218 CS IN UTIL POLE AT SOUTHWEST CORNER MAIN ST AND GRISWOLD                      ELEV 801.09  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #217 "X" LIGHT POLE NORTH SIDE MAIN ST IN FRONT OF #341                      ELEV 810.34  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #117 N 340671.92 E 13362804.08   ELEV 812.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #118 N 340629.98 E 13363084.62   ELEV 798.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #119 N 340800.62 E 13363076.41   ELEV 795.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLESTONE/DETECTABLE EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GARDEN



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 

REVITALIZATION AND PLACEMAKING (RAP FUND) 

PROGRAM  

GUIDELINES 

Program Overview 

The Revitalization and Placemaking (“RAP”) Program is an incentive program that will proactively deploy 

state funding to address community revitalization needs in Michigan communities by investing in projects 

that enable population and tax revenue growth through rehabilitation of underutilized buildings and historic 

structures, and development of permanent place-based infrastructure associated with social zones and 

traditional downtowns, outdoor dining, and place-based public spaces. Administered by the Michigan 

Economic Development Corporation (“MEDC”), this tool provides access to development gap financing for 

1) real estate rehabilitation and development projects; 2) public place-based infrastructure projects; or 3)

façade improvement program implementation projects. Grants will be awarded for individual projects;

however, grants for place-based infrastructure and/or façade program implementation may be awarded to

subgrant programs.  Awards may be made based on individual application or based on funding rounds as

determined by the MEDC.

Program Goals 

Through the RAP Program, the MEDC partners with local communities to proactively address revitalization 

needs by investing in projects that promote population and tax revenue growth. These investments help 

create the environment necessary to attract and retain talent, add new housing options, enable business 

creation and attraction, and provide resources for Michigan citizens and communities.  

Eligible Applicants: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development: Individuals or entities working to rehabilitate vacant,

underutilized, blighted, and historic structures. These applicants may include but are not limited to:

non-profits and local economic development organizations or private real estate developers.

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure (individual projects):  Individuals or entities working on the

development of permanent place-based infrastructure1 associated with traditional downtowns,

social-zones, outdoor dining and placed-based public spaces. These applicants may include but are

not limited to: Municipal or economic development organizations such as Downtown Development

Authorities, local units of government, local Land Bank Fast Track Authorities2 or other entities

approved by the MEDC.

• Façade or Public Place-Based Infrastructure Subgrant (as part of a funding round): Economic

development organizations and other public entities working to improve the streetscape in traditional

downtowns and neighborhood commercial nodes by investing in place-based infrastructure on

publicly owned and maintained properties or investing in private building facades through an existing

and active local façade improvement program.

1 Amenity that is not intended to be temporary, including but not limited to a site improvement or building, and 
that positively contributes to a traditional downtown or a mixed-use area with abundant accommodations for non-
motorized transportation. 
2 Local authority created under Act 258 of 2003. 

Attachment 7.b

44



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 
 

 

Eligible Properties: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development:  

1. Must qualify as Previously Developed Property3 and may have previously contained or 

currently contains a structure. 

2. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and 
• Public Place-Based Infrastructure: 

1. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and 

2. Must be a property and be owned and maintained by a municipality or community-

focused non-profit; and 

3. Must be a physical location that is generally open and accessible to the public, without 

cost, and is owned and maintained for the public good. Public space can be used for 

recreation, public use, or as places for people to gather.  

• Façade Program Implementation: 

1. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and  

2. Must fit the requirements of the local and currently active façade improvement program. 

 

 

Eligible Costs  

"Eligible Costs” are at least one, or any combination, of the following expenditures:  

a. Acquisition or costs for real property; 

b. Fees or costs for alteration, new construction, improvement, demolition, or rehabilitation of 

buildings of an approved project, including utility tap fees, and fees and costs paid to a 

governmental entity for permits, zoning, and inspections; 

c. Costs associated with site improvements such as access (including ADA improvements) 

and streetscaping elements such as lighting, fencing, street furniture, etc.; 

d. Fees or costs for site improvements, including a surface parking lot, parking garage, parking 

ramp, utilities and public infrastructure, such as roads, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, 

landscaping, lighting, grading and land balancing; 

e. Fees or costs for the addition of machinery, equipment or fixtures for an approved project; 

f. Professional fees or costs for an approved project for the following services: architectural, 

engineering, environmental, and surveying;  

g. Real estate developer fees not to exceed 4% of total project costs; 

h. Other costs associated with real estate or place-based infrastructure development or 

administration of subgrant programs may be considered on a case-by-case basis or as 

defined within a funding round. 

 

Award Structures and Funding  

Funding availability is based on income tax revenue deposited into the Revitalization and Placemaking Fund 

and appropriated for this program as described in Section 696 of the Income Tax Act of 1967. 

 

 
3 Previously developed property means property that was part of an existing developed residential, commercial, or 
industrial zone and contained a structure serviced by utilities, or former dumps, landfills, and other areas filled 
with nonnative material. 

45



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 

Grants for place-based infrastructure and/or façade program implementation may be awarded to subgrant 

programs and will have unique funding limits as determined in the funding round.  

All awards will be structured as performance-based reimbursement grants with milestones and reporting 

requirements: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development:

1. Grant awards on a single project associated with the rehabilitation of vacant and blighted

buildings or costs associated with the repurposing of space left vacant shall not exceed the

lesser of $1.5 million or 50% of Eligible Costs, except all allowed under 2. below.

2. Grant awards for a single project with an extraordinary economic development impact or

public benefit that has maximized all other state loans and financing tools as determined by

the MEDC, will be eligible for an award amount up to the lesser of $5 million or 50% of the

Eligible Costs. Any project for consideration must pursue and maximize all additional

programs and/or funding sources available to support the project (e.g., Loan capacity,

Housing TIF, Federal Historic Tax Credit, etc.). Also, any instances of Extraordinary Economic

Development Impact/Public Benefit shall satisfy the MEDC Place Incentives Guidance, and

embody one or more of the additional qualities described below:

▪ Project will eliminate long lasting instances of blight and/or environmental

contamination (10+ years), through the redevelopment of the property.

▪ Project has a geographic correlation, and addresses community needs associated with

a significant, strategic MEDC investment.

▪ Project is proposed in an area of historic disinvestment and has not seen new or

rehabilitated mixed-use development in 5+ years.

** All projects funded under these criteria are subject to RAP regional targets and will significantly 

impact the availability of additional funding for other projects in the region.** 

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure:

1. For a single project associated with the development of permanent place-based infrastructure

in support of a traditional downtown or central business district and associated with social-

zones 4, outdoor dining, etc.:  must have a minimum request of $500,000 and a maximum of

the lesser of $1 million or 50% of Eligible Costs.

2. Grant applications will be accepted as part of an application round as announced by the MEDC.

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure and/or Façade Program (Subgrant Funding Rounds):

1. There is no minimum or maximum request amount for subgrant applications, but applicants

are encouraged to only include the most competitive projects and to recognize that all

projects in the grant application must meet readiness requirements and have all funding

sources secured.

2. There is no minimum grant amount for each subrecipient grant within the subgrant

application, but the maximum grant amount for each subrecipient grant request within the

subgrant application is limited to the lessor of $500,000 or 50% of Eligible Costs.

3. Grant applications may be submitted as part of an application round as announced by the

MEDC.

Award Disbursement 

Awards will be disbursed in two parts. The first disbursement will be for up to fifty percent (50%) of the 

eligible costs submitted, not to exceed fifty percent (50%) of the grant; and, upon Project completion, up to 

fifty percent (50%) of eligible costs submitted, not to exceed the remaining balance of the grant. 

4 Area or district established by a local governmental unit (city, village, township, county) under MCL 436.1551 

46



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 

There will be no more than two disbursements per project. 

Project Considerations 

The most competitive applications will clearly address community revitalization needs by responding to the 

criteria below:   

1. Local support and match: All submissions must include a letter of support from the local or

regional economic development organization and the highest municipal local official, such as

the City Manager, Mayor, or Township Supervisor. The letter must also state that support is

specific to the RAP project and not just general project support. If the project is for place-based

infrastructure, the letter must provide a detailed explanation of who will maintain the space and

how ongoing maintenance costs will be funded.

2. Location: Preference will be given to projects located in traditional downtowns, neighborhood

commercial nodes, and Geographically Disadvantaged Areas5.

3. Capacity: The applicant, consultant or individual member of the development team must have

experience implementing a project of a similar scope.

4. Long-term impacts: Competitive applicants will be able to articulate how the proposal will have

a long-term impact in the community including addressing how the project will enable growth

in population and tax revenue.

5. Financial Viability:

• Demonstrate long-term financial viability of the project

• Demonstrate financial need for the incentive award

• Demonstrating that all other financing sources have been exhausted.

6. Local and Regional Impact Considerations:

• Project should demonstrate how it supports the vision and goals stated in the local

master plan, downtown plan, capital improvements plan and/or economic development

strategy.

• Project should demonstrate the readiness of infrastructure – utilities, housing,

transportation, public transit, and other community services. Is the project filling

available capacity or creating need for new community or state investments in

infrastructure/resources?

• The most competitive proposals will include a financial contribution from the local unit

of government.

7. Additional programing, partnership and design considerations may be incorporated into funding

round applications.

All RAP Program awards shall be memorialized by final written agreement with terms and conditions in 

accordance with these RAP Guidelines, MEDC approval, and any other applicable laws. These terms and 

conditions shall otherwise be satisfactory to the MEDC, and shall include, without limitation, performance-

based milestones governing disbursements, repayment provisions, and periodic reporting to facilitate the 

MEDC’s report to the Michigan Legislature. The RAP Program agreements shall also include a provision for 

repayment due to breach of the written agreement or failure to meet measurable milestones. 

5 Geographically Disadvantaged Areas are defined as economically distressed and historically underinvested census 
tracts and counties, especially in urban and rural areas, that tend to experience relatively high unemployment and 
low household incomes. MEDC and the State of Michigan operationalize geographically disadvantaged areas to 
constitute Treasury-designated Opportunity Zones and Small Business Administration-defined HUBZones 
(Historically Underutilized Business Zones). 

47



November 22, 2024 

CITY OF NORTHVILLE 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
215 West Main 
Northville, MI 48167 

Attn:  Lori Ward 
DDA Director 

Re: Revitalization and Placemaking (RAP) Place-Based Infrastructure Funding Application 
Proposal for Professional Services 

Dear Ms. Ward: 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for professional services assisting the Northville 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA) on the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) 
Revitalization and Placemaking (RAP) Program Place-Based Infrastructure Funding Application. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING  
The Northville DDA is considering seeking grant funding through the RAP 3.0 Program Place-Based 
Infrastructure Funding Application administered by the MEDC. The application would be for construction costs 
related to the streetscape improvements on Main Street between Center Street and Hutton Street. The proposed 
work is to formalize the flexible use of Main Street as an extension of Northville Town Square by removing the 
curbs to create a flush and walkable surface that can be enjoyed fully by pedestrians when the street is closed to 
vehicles. Additionally, streetscape features such as street trees, landscaping, brick pavers, and a snowmelt system 
are included in the project. Green stormwater infrastructure in the form of rain gardens is also proposed. 

A preliminary engineering review of the curbless Main Street was completed in October 2024 including an 
engineered plan view, cross section, and opinion of probable construction cost. These documents and findings will 
be used as the basis for the grant application. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
OHM Advisors will assist the DDA with completing the following tasks, listed below. 

Task 1 – DDA & OHM Kickoff Meeting 
Under this task, OHM will hold a kick-off meeting to discuss project scope and schedule. Specific work efforts for 
additional meetings are as follows: 

 Prepare and distribute meeting agenda.
 Meet to discuss scope and schedule. It is assumed that this will be a virtual meeting.
 Prepare and distribute meeting minutes with action items, if any.

Attachment 7.c

48



Lori Ward, DDA Director 
November 22, 2024  
Page 2 of 3 

Task 2 – Grant Application & Materials 
Under this task OHM will assist the DDA in the grant application. OHM will also provide as-needed coordination 
support between the grant administrator, the DDA, and the City. Specific work efforts are as follows: 

 Complete and submit application on behalf of the DDA and City of Northville. This includes writing
narratives required for grant efforts, with the exception of those provided by the City as indicated below.

 Draft supplemental documents for City and DDA review and finalize after any comments. Expected
documents are as follows:

o Construction Cost Estimate
o Photos of the Site
o Site Plans & Other Design Documents

 Coordinate with the City and DDA on decisions and documents furnished by the City or DDA. Expected
documents to be furnished by DDA or City are as follows:

o Letter(s) of Support
o Prior Planning Documents with Community Engagement
o Evidence of Funding Commitments
o Proof of Review by Organization Representing People with Disabilities
o Narratives regarding programming, cultural/social engagement, and use of the space by small

business owners.

SCHEDULE 
OHM is prepared to commence work on this project immediately upon receipt of your written authorization to 
proceed. Applications are due on January 30, 2025. 

FEE & AUTHORIZATION 
OHM Advisors will provide the above-outlined professional services in accordance with the following fee schedule.  
Our professional services will be performed on a Lump Sum basis in accordance with our General Engineering 
Services Contract with the City. If the DDA accepts our proposal, please sign and date the proposal on the next 
page and return to our office at your convenience.  

Task & Description Fee 
Design (Tasks 1 and 2) $2,500(Lump Sum) 

We look forward to collaborating with the Northville DDA on this project, and we appreciate this opportunity. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.  

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 

 
Alex Blehm, PE  
Project Manager 

cc: George Tsakoff, OHM 
Claire Martin, OHM 

_______________________  _ 

49



Future Meetings / Important Dates: 

November 22 – 24 Holiday Greens Market  

November 26 DDA Board Meeting 8:30am 

December 2 City Council 7:00pm 

December 3 Planning Commission 7:00pm 

December 3 Holiday Tree Lighting at Northville Community Center 

December 7 – 14 Christmas in the Village & Festival of Trees 

December 7 Children’s Christmas Workshop 

December 7 Owl Prowl at Maybury Farms 

December 7 Northville Chorale Concert  

December 7 & 14 DDA Holiday to Remember 

December 8 & 15 Santa in Town Square 

December 8 Executive Committee 8:30pm 

December 13 Holiday Pops with the Phil at the Marquis 

December 14 There’s Snow Place Like Northville Family Day at The Art House 

December 16 City Council 7:00pm 

December 17 DDA Board Meeting 8:30am 

December 17 Planning Commission 7:00pm 

December 20 Holiday Celebration Luncheon at the Northville Community Center 

Attachment 9

50


	Attachment 7.a.v.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 240080TYP - TYP001
	2 CON_2
	3 CON_3
	4 CON_4





